# VILLAGE OF TOBACCOVILLE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Thursday, April 4, 2024

Mayor Myron Marion called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Mayor Myron Marion gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. The following elected officials and staff were present: Mayor Myron Marion, Council Members Boyce Shore and Mark Baker, Administrator Dan Corder, Attorney Amy Lanning and Clerk Kimberly Keen. Mayor Pro Tem Lori Shore and Council Member Carla Hall were absent. Total in attendance: 12

# APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES AND SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Member Mark Baker made a motion to approve the March 7, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes and the March 26, 2024 Special Called Council Meeting Minutes. Council Member Boyce Shore seconded. The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion.

#### **ADMINISTRATOR'S UPDATE**

Administrator Dan Corder reminded Council that bulk item pickup for Village residents has been scheduled and will be conducted according to your assigned garbage and recycling route. Tuesday garbage & recycling customers (red route) – bulk pickup begins April 16, 2024. Monday garbage & recycling customers (blue route) – bulk pickup begins April 23, 2024. An informational postcard was sent to residents to inform them of the bulk item pickup dates and the Park & Recreation Events that will be held this year.

# **UPCOMING MEETINGS AND PUBLIC INFORMATION**

There were no upcoming meetings or public information.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT TIME**

Mayor Myron Marion opened the floor to receive public comment:

1. Rachel Starling – 1690 Griffin Road, Rural Hall, NC 27045. Rachel Starling addressed the Council regarding Forsyth County Zoning Case F-1637 and the Village's communication to the Forsyth County Commissioners that the Village was no longer opposed to the rezoning since the removal of hotel/motel in the list of uses.

There were no other written or verbal requests to speak. Mayor Myron Marion then closed the meeting's public comment portion.

### ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO AGENDA

There were no additions/deletions to the agenda.

#### **MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT**

Administrator Dan Corder reviewed the February 2024 financial report. Mayor Myron Marion conducted an internal audit of the records and found no discrepancies. (attachments)

#### PARC UPDATE

Council Member Mark Baker informed Council that the PARC Committee's Annual Easter Egg Hunt was a huge success with a record number in attendance. Council Member Mark Baker stated that a Movie in the Park will be the next event hosted by the PARC Committee on June 7, 2024.

# **VILLAGE PARK PHASE II UPDATE**

Administrator Dan Corder advised Council that Garanco is awaiting delivery of the amphitheater and picnic shelter. The grading for the walking trails has been completed and stone is being delivered in preparation of paving. The electrician is working to prepare trenches to be able to run the wiring for the amphitheater. Administrator Dan Corder presented to Council a bid submitted by Dreambuilt Construction for work on the tennis courts. After discussion, a motion was made by Council Member Mark Baker to reject the bid by Dreambuilt Construction. Council Member Boyce Shore seconded. The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion. Council also advised Administrator Dan Corder to do further research on the best and most cost effective way to reconstruct or repair the existing tennis courts. (attachments)

## NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER

Council Member Boyce Shore made a motion to proclaim Thursday, May 2, 2024 as a *National Day of Prayer* in the Village of Tobaccoville. Council Member Mark Baker seconded. The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion. The *National Day of Prayer* Ceremony is to be held at the Village Gazebo at 12:00 noon on May 2, 2024. (attachment)

# **ADJOURNMENT**

Before adjournment, Administrator Dan Corder asked the Council to set a budget workshop date. The consensus of the Council was to set a budget workshop on Thursday May 2, 2024 a 6:00 p.m. at Village Hall. Council Member Mark Baker made a motion to adjourn. Council Member Boyce Shore seconded. The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Minutes Prepared By:			
Kimberly L. Keen, Village Clerk	SEAL	Myron W. Marion, Mayor	